
  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

David Zhang <david.fs.zhang@gmail.com>

Citation number 2848869 – graffiti removed
DPW, GraffitiUnit (DPW) <graffitiunit@sfdpw.org>
To: Lauren Requarth <lauren@projectpreservation.com>, "DPW, GraffitiUnit (DPW)" <graffitiunit@sfdpw.org>
Cc: David Zhang <david.fs.zhang@gmail.com>

 

 

Hello,

 

Thank you for letting us know the graffiti has been abated. We will close out the service request. Thank you for your efforts!

 

 

 

From: Lauren Requarth <lauren@projectpreservation.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:54 PM
To: DPW, GraffitiUnit (DPW) <graffitiunit@sfdpw.org>
Cc: David Zhang <david.fs.zhang@gmail.com>
Subject: Citation number 2848869 – graffiti removed
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Hello DPW, 

 

Please find attached photo of cleaned planter box where graffiti has been removed. This is in regards to citation number 2848869.

 

Please confirm receipt and approval upon inspection. 
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Thank you, 

Lauren Requarth
Preservationist | Project Preservation
305-205-6735 | www.projectpreservation.com
Lauren@projectpreservation.com
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Victoria Lee
To: Simon, Nahel (DPW); Board of Supervisors (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Cc: Sally Brown
Subject: Notice of Public Hearing regarding 168 Turk St., SF, CA 94804
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 2:51:03 PM
Attachments: Outlook-ecmgdw5z.png

BOS.Notice of Public Hearing.Block 0339.Lot010.SR#2926085.Posted Address 168 Turk St 94804.pdf
SFDPW - Notice of Board of Supervisors Public Hearing.168 Turk St. Cit.#2926085 PAID $370.15.pdf

 

We are writing in regard to the Notice of Public Hearing and the associated administrative fee
on a recent violation. I kindly request that the administrative fee of $43.44, which represents a
12% charge, be waived.

Please be advised that the violation has already been fully paid in the amount of $362.00, plus
a service fee of $8.15, totaling $370.15. The payment was made on Monday, May 12, 2025, and
a receipt is attached for your reference.

Additionally, I would like to bring to your attention that the notices regarding this violation have
been consistently sent to the wrong address. The notices were directed to 855 Marina Blvd.
#200, Richmond, CA 94804, when the correct address is:

855 Marina Bay Parkway, Ste. 200, Richmond, CA 94804.

I kindly ask for your understanding and consideration in waiving the $43.44 administrative fee,
given the circumstances. Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Victoria Lee  |  Office Manager
855 Marina Bay Pkwy, Suite 200, Richmond, CA 94804
Office: (415) 922-2224 x101
Email: Vlee@waldmangroup.com
WaldmanGroup.com 
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From: Simon, Nahel (DPW)
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS); McGlothen, Kate; Whitt, Alisha (DPW)
Cc: Van Keuren, Allison; Frances Gurriere; Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: RE: 450 Pacific Ave | Citation # 2841154
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:37:57 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good morning,
 
I reached out to them this morning and provided the invoice information as requested.
 
Thank you,
 

Nahel Simon
Permits Division
San Francisco Public Works | City and County of San Francisco
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 271-2098 | www.sfpublicworks.org
 

 
 
From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:36 AM
To: McGlothen, Kate <kmcglothen@baincapital.com>; Simon, Nahel (DPW)
<nahel.simon@sfdpw.org>; Whitt, Alisha (DPW) <alisha.whitt@sfdpw.org>
Cc: Van Keuren, Allison <AVanKeuren@baincapital.com>; Frances Gurriere
<frances.gurriere@transwestern.com>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Board of
Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: 450 Pacific Ave | Citation # 2841154

 
Hello Ms. McGlothen,
 
I am forwarding your email to Public Works representatives (copied here) who can assist in
resolving your citation. Thank you.
 
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your
questions in real time.

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
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CONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, AND REPLACEMENT OF SIDEWALKS and/or REPAIR OF BLIGHTED 
CONDITIONS ON YOUR PROPERTY

Dear Property Owner: 

Under the provisions of Article 15, Section 706 of the San Francisco Public Works Code and San Francisco Administrative Code 
Chapter 80, it is the responsibility of property owners to maintain the sidewalk in front of and/or surrounding their property, 
including driveways and sidewalk structures, and to repair any defects or conditions which may cause injury to persons or 
damage to property. It is also the responsibility of the property owner to maintain their property in a safe condition and blight-free. 

Our recent inspection of your sidewalk and/or property reveals that there are defects or conditions requiring correction at this 
time. The enclosed notice, which was also posted on your property at the time of the inspection, indicates the types of defects or 
conditions to be corrected.  All work shall be performed in accordance to City specifications, and the finished work must be 
defect-free.

As the responsible property owner, we urge you to make timely arrangements to have the work commence within 15 days. 

You are subject to inspection fees of $362.00 per inspection.  In addition, failure to comply will entitle the City to have the work 
done and bill you for the repairs.  In addition, all prior and subsequent costs, including enforcement fees, costs incurred and 
penalties assessed in ascertaining the violations, are subject to recovery by the City from the property owner.  

You are entitled to request a hearing within 15 days of this notice, pursuant to Section 80.5 of the San Francisco Administrative 
Code.  

This is to inform you of your responsibility of the repair and maintenance on your building and the sidewalk fronting your 
property located at:  

Requests for hearing should be made in writing to:  Department of Public Works, Bureau of Street Use and 
Mapping - Blight at 1155 Market St 3rd floor, San Francisco, CA 94103 or by calling 415-554-5863.

Please be advised that before work can commence, you may be required to obtain the appropriate permit(s).  Please contact the 
permitting agency listed on the Notice for additional information and requirements.  All permit applications, whether made in 
person or by mail, must be accompanied with a copy of the Notice and inspection report.

Upon completion of work, please call (415) 695-2181  so we may inspect and record the work performed.

It is our intention to work together with property owners to keep the City's neighborhoods safe and accessible, and we appreciate 
your cooperation in this matter.     

Citation : 2841154

450 PACIFIC AVE San Francisco, CA 94133

PACIFIC STABLES PROPERTY OWNER

101 VALLEJO ST

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94111    -      

Notice Date: 05/08/2025

Block/Lot: 0164/010

You may view this citation and associated photos online: 

http://bsm.sfdpw.org

Choose "Lookup Blight Citations" and enter your citation #.



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
From: McGlothen, Kate <kmcglothen@baincapital.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:14 AM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Cc: Van Keuren, Allison <AVanKeuren@baincapital.com>; Frances Gurriere
<frances.gurriere@transwestern.com>
Subject: 450 Pacific Ave | Citation # 2841154

 

 

Hello,
 
I hope all is well. I am reaching out to you on behalf of a commercial property located at 450
Pacific Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94133. We have received a Notice of Board of Supervisors
Public Hearing dated April 29, 2025, for a Blight (graffiti) citation and/or abatement invoice
that has not been paid.
 
Citation # 2841154
Hearing Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025
Time: 3:00pm
 
Following the instructions to pay the citation online, we are getting the error “Sorry, could
not find an invoice”. Could you please advise what is outstanding on our end?
 
Should you need any additional information from our end, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank you!
 
 
Best,

Kate McGlothen
Workplace Experience Manager

M. +1(617)-697-8580 • kmcglothen@baincapital.com
450 Pacific Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94133, United States
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----------------------------------------------------------------
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

Bain Capital, LP
Boston, MA USA
+1 (617) 516 2000
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
To: McGlothen, Kate; Simon, Nahel (DPW); Whitt, Alisha (DPW)
Cc: Van Keuren, Allison; Frances Gurriere; BOS Legislation, (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: RE: 450 Pacific Ave | Citation # 2841154
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:36:17 AM
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

From: McGlothen, Kate
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Van Keuren, Allison; Frances Gurriere
Subject: 450 Pacific Ave | Citation # 2841154
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:14:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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Please use one of the options below to find your invoice. You must pay for your invoice balance in full. You will need to confirm if its the right invoice on the confirmation page.
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

From: james@fhvideo.com
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Michael Chan; Vicky Chan; Henry Chan
Subject: File No. 250310 Comments on Hearing for Citation 2906029
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 2:41:05 PM

 

Dear Clerk of the Board Angela Calvillo,

  I am sending you a comment for the hearing dated May 13, 2025, File No. 250310, Citation #
2906029.

I am sending a comment on behalf of Michael Chan and Vicky Chan (in cc), who are the new
owners of subject property 716 Masonic Ave (Block 1197 Lot 022) and purchased the
property on 12/31/2024. Notice of public hearing was recently posted at the property for
Citation # 2906029, which from a search is from 6/8/2024, prior to our ownership.
Furthermore, we forwarded the notice to the previous owner, Mary, and we just confirmed
with her that she submitted payment for the $362 balance as per the instructions on the notice.
Thus, we object to an assessment on our property tax bill, since the citation is being paid by
the previous owner. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,
  James Yu

mailto:james@fhvideo.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:Mikey.chan1@gmail.com
mailto:Vfchan16@gmail.com
mailto:henry@fhvideo.com


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: vettebob
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); nahil.simon@sfdpw.org; vettebob@pacbell.net; Whitt, Alisha (DPW);

vettebob@richmondautorep.com
Subject: Graffiti at 310 S Van Ness Ave
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 11:56:49 AM

 

Today!

It is impossible to keep up with the graffiti on my building.  I get graffitied at least twice a
week, and I clean it. I don't believe that going to a hearing will change the fact that the graffiti
people keep putting graffiti on my building. Therefore, I'm asking you to cancel this hearing,
and the penalties you want to impose.  
 
In the past,I took the city to task and went to a hearing.  The judge at that hearing ordered the
city to clean my building for 2 years. Do you really want to go there again?

I always clean the graffiti off of my building within a day or two of its occurrence.   

What remains now is Art andArtwork which I paid an artist to do long ago.

Please cancel this hearing, and the penalties you want to impose.  
Citation number 2846391
 
Thank You.

Bob Reinheimer
415 861-3202

Recent Pictures Attached

mailto:vettebob@pacbell.net
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:nahil.simon@sfdpw.org
mailto:vettebob@pacbell.net
mailto:alisha.whitt@sfdpw.org
mailto:vettebob@richmondautorep.com












































 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: bob.spicker@bbbuildingmgmt.com
To: alisha.hivt@sfdpw.org; DPW, GraffitiUnit (DPW)
Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: 218 Clara Street Citation #2845066
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 4:37:26 PM

 

Dear Ms. Hivt:
 
I was given your name to write regarding the Notice Of Board of Supervisors Public Hearing per the
above Citation for $362 for failure to respond to a Blight (graffiti) abatement invoice for the above
address.  We manage the subject property for the building owner.  First, contrary to statements
made no notices by USPS have been received by the owner of record.  We acknowledge that Notices
were posted on the face of the building.  When the graffiti was first noticed we researched access to
the rear of the building and determined that we had to go through either the neighboring property

or the vacant lot at 360 5th Street.  Since there was some water in the vacant property we elected to
contact the neighboring property.  This took some time before we were advised that access through
their property was denied.  At about that time the vacant property flooded thereby preventing
access to the building.  Not only that, the flooding resulted in an invasion of mice into the 218 Clara
Street building and we reported that to the 311 phone line.  Recently, the vacant property was taken
over and filled with dirt.  We are in the process of having a painter contact Thompson Builders to
gain access so we can abate the graffiti on the property we manage.  If they deny us access we have
little or no options to access the rear of the building.  A few years ago a small residential building was
constructed behind the Clara Street property and their extension of the backside of that project and
the fencing they constructed on the property line eliminated our access.
 
As a result, we have made efforts to abate the graffiti, but have been stopped by matters out of our
control and we hereby request that the $362 assessment by DPW be waived.
 
We are concerned with the lack of police activity to prevent the graffiti in the first place.  At another
property we manage, it has become clear that there is no effort by SFPD and the Graffiti Unit to
work in a unified approach to the graffiti problem in the SOMA area.  The Graffiti Unit wander
around with notices to abate during the daytime and SFPD has much more important crime issues to
deal with nightly than graffiti.  However, we believe that the daytime graffiti unit staff would be
better at serving the public if they became nightly ride along with designated SFPD units looking for
and stopping taggers from doing their work.
 
Thank you for allowing us to respond and request the waiver of the assessment and hearing our
thoughts on graffiti in SOMA.
 
Bob Spicker
President
B & B Building Management, Inc.

mailto:bob.spicker@bbbuildingmgmt.com
mailto:alisha.hivt@sfdpw.org
mailto:graffitiunit@sfdpw.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


222 Front Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94111
415-740-7702
Lic. 00414053
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